Richard Dwyer

From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@nunavut.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 12:52 PM

To: info@nirb.ca; landsmining@ainc-inac.gc.ca; Tracey McCaie; Henry Kablalik
Cc: Richard Dwyer; Veronica Tattuinee; Bobby Suluk; Tommy Owlijoot
Subject: RE: Request for Extension for LUP N2007C0017 (07ENO046)

Importance: High

Good afternoon Tracey

Email is confirming the above land use permit extension request submitted by
Forum Uranium Corp. File # N2007C0017/KIA KVL307CO1/NWB2BE SCH/NIRB O7ENO46 was
reviewed by the NPC May 22, 2007. This extension request will not require an NPC
conformity determination, the terms to which the proponent agreed to on May 22,
2007 are to be included into any new authorization.

Any questions concerns, please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

————— Original Message-----

From: Tracey McCaie [mailto:Tracey.McCaie@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2010 3:48 PM

To: Henry Kablalik; info@nirb.ca; Brian Aglukark

Subject: Request for Extension for LUP N2007C0017 (©7ENO46)

Good Afternoon,

Please find attached a copy of the request for extension pertaining to LUP
N2007C0017 (O7ENO46) submitted by Forum Uranium Corp. as well as a copy of the
acknowlegement letter which was sent to the Permittee.

Please provide comments relative to this information by May 26, 20160.

Have a Wonderful Day,

Tracey McCaie

Assistant Land Administrator

Lands Division

Indian and Northern Affairs Canada
PO Box 100

Igaluit, NU

XOA OHO

(Tel) 867-975-4590

(Fax) 867-975-4286






